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Mataya Securities Trust

From: SPER <Sper@treasury.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 31 October 2025 10:08 AM
To: Mataya Securities Trust
Subject: Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] RE: Formal Rebuttal of SPER Presumed Jurisdiction - 

PPSR Lien Enforcement and Proceeds Claim

Thank you for contacting the State Penalties Enforcement Registry (SPER).  

We aim to respond to you as quickly as possible. In most cases, this will be within 20 working days. If you’re 
contacting us about a complex matter, it may take us longer to respond.  

Under the State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 (the Act), SPER is responsible for collecting and enforcing 
unpaid fines and court orders in Queensland. If you want to dispute a fine or court order, nominate a driver, 
or request copies of the original infringements you will need to contact the administering authority or court 
that issued it. 

You can pay your SPER debt, set up a payment plan and have our suspension on your driver licence 
removed at qld.gov.au/sper. You can also check your balance, view debt information and update your 
details. It’s the quick and easy way to stay on top of your SPER debt.  

Alternatively, if you have a matter that requires interaction sooner, please call SPER on 1300 365 635 
during business hours.  
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